[image: AOL%20Medallion]TO: 	    NE Service Area Scoutmasters, Cubmasters, & Webelos Leaders
FROM:   Karen St. George
DATE:    Monday, January 9, 2017
RE:	    NORTHEAST SERVICE AREA - ARROW OF LIGHT COURT OF HONOR	
The Northeast Service Area Arrow of Light Court of Honor will be held on Thursday, March 16, 2017, at Bishop Feehan High School, located at 70 Holcott Dr., Attleboro, MA 02703.
Please note the following requirements:
1. [bookmark: _GoBack]The Webelos must have completed the national requirements for the Arrow of Light Award in the pack prior to March 1, 2017.
2. Only those Webelos who have submitted a completed Boy Scout application, which has been signed by a Scoutmaster, may receive this special Commemorative Medallion.
3. The fee will be $17.00 per Webelos, payable with registration.  All completed registrations must be received at the Council office before March 1, 2017.  Registrations received after this date cannot be guaranteed listing in the Arrow of Light Court of Honor program.
4. Advancement report must be entered on line and a copy turned into Council.
5. All Webelos and Leaders need to appear in CLASS A UNIFORMS.  Check in begins at 7:00 PM, ceremonies will commence promptly at 7:30 PM.
So, you will need PRIOR to the event:	
1. Youth applications for transfer to Troop with Scoutmaster’s signature.
2. $17 per Scout participating.
3. Advancement reports.
4. Arrow of Light Registration form.
We ask all Cubmasters and Scoutmasters to bring their pack and troop flags & stands.  Please mark your unit’s stand, since most stands look alike.
If you have any questions, contact: 	Karen St. George at Karen.stgeorge@scouting.org	 
Directions: 195 N or S to Exit 5.   At top of ramp, turn left.  At traffic light, go right onto rt. 152 S.  Take second right at blinking yellow light onto Holcott Drive.
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